
                      

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

Date: April 17, 2009 

FCC ID: C3K1394 

 

Confidentiality Request 

 

 

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission’s Rules, we request short-term 

confidential treatment for the following information until August 4th, 2009 of 

Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information 

remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device: 

 

External Photos 

Test Setup Photos  

User’s Manual 

Internal Photo 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

------------------------------------------------------- 

Albert Huang   EMC/Safety Engineer 

MICROSOFT CORPORATION 

Tel: (86-755)8611 8676  

Fax: (86-755)2655 1121 

Email: albhuang@ Microsoft.com  

 

 

 

  


